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City of Seattle

Request For Proposal (RFP) # FAS-3102
Multi-City Business License and Tax Portal Solution

Addendum
Update 01/25/13

The following is additional information regarding RFP #FAS-3102, titled Multi-City Business License and Tax Portal Solution released on January 11, 2013.  The Proposal due date has been updated from Tuesday, February 12, 2013 @ 4:00 pm to Thursday February 28, 2013 @ 4:00 pm.     
This addendum is hereby made part of the RFP and therefore, the information contained herein shall be taken into consideration when preparing and submitting a proposal.   Vendors should review the Q&A carefully as some of the responses have been reworded/clarified.  These written Q&A's take precedence over any verbal Q&A.

From:  Carmalinda Vargas, Sr. Buyer

City of Seattle Purchasing

Phone:  206-615-1123; Fax 206-233-5155

Email Address:  Carmalinda.vargas@seattle.gov
	Item #
	Date Received
	Date Answered
	Vendor’s Question
	City’s Response
	RFP Additions/Revisions/
Deletions

	1 
	01/23/13
	01/24/13
	Due to the size of the RFP, the time necessary to solidify partnerships, and the volume of outstanding questions, we respectfully request a 4-week extension on the proposal deadline.  This will allow us to develop the best response for the cities.


	The Proposal due date has been updated from Tuesday, February 12, 2013 @ 4:00 pm to Thursday February 28, 2013 @ 4:00 pm
	

	2 
	01/14/13
	
	
	Insurance Requirements have been updated. – 
PENDING
	DELETION & REVISION:  Delete Attachment 21 and replace it with Attachment 21A – 2013 Tax portal Insurance Requirement.
PENDING


	3 
	01/14/13
	
	
	SAAS contract language has been updated.
PENDING
	DELETION & REVISION:  Delete Attachment 22 and replace it with Attachment 22A – 3102 SAAS Agreement.  
PENDING

	4 
	01/16/13
	01/16/13
	Are the Cities looking at a Custom Development or a COTS Solution for the Portal?
	The Cities’ preference is for a COTS solution.



	

	5 
	01/16/13
	01/16/13
	Can you provide more details about the B&O License & Tax management systems?  
	The details to the system can be found in Attachment Five – Technical Requirement report Appendix B and in Attachment 3 – Feasibility Study Appendices.

	

	6 
	01/16/13
	01/16/13
	With different back-office B&O License & Tax management systems and as part of this project, are any or ALL of the 5 cities looking for a back-office COTS solution to help them manage the B&O license & Tax processes?  In other words, since the Cities are looking for a common portal, will they consider a common back-office software hosted by each of the Cities?
	The scope of this RFP does not include replacement of back-end systems.



	

	7 
	01/16/13
	01/16/13
	Where applicable by City, are the Cities looking as well to enable the filing of the other Tax Types (Utility, Admission, Gambling, Commercial Parking, & Other) as outlined in Attachment 6 of the RFP documents?
	As part of the long term use of the portal a City would have the ability to add other tax types to the system.  The scope of the initial implementation is business license registration and B&O tax filing.


	

	8 
	01/16/13
	01/16/13
	Can you share the approved budget for this project? 
	The City would like the Vendor to include the true estimated cost to perform the work irrespective of the City’s budgeted funds for this project.   
	

	9 
	01/17/13
	01/22/13
	Typically only corrections, clarifications or mutually agreed strikeouts may be accommodated within vendor standard agreements as client terms and conditions do not adequately handle the essential requirements of software licensing. Your RFP states that, “Under no circumstances shall vendor submit its own boilerplate of terms and conditions”. Before city and vendor unnecessarily expend time and effort with this proposal: Will a vendor be seriously considered should substantially all of their standard terms and conditions be required while negotiating strikeouts to vendor agreements and exceptions to your terms and conditions?

	Per Section 12, Item 12.  The Vendor has a means to provide exceptions to the City’s Terms and Conditions.  

The City cannot provide a definitive response to this question. The City would need to review the strikeouts.

The City intends to have its own contract be the Master Agreement to all other documents including license and maintenance agreements, if applicable.   
	Delete:  page 23
The City will not sign a licensing or maintenance agreement supplied by the vendor.  If the vendor requires the City to consider otherwise, the vendor is also to supply this as a requested exception to the contract and it will be considered in the same manner as other exceptions.

	10 
	01/17/13
	01/23/13
	How much total has been spent to date on the project?  (Consulting studies, staff time etc.)

	The information is not available.
	

	11 
	01/17/13
	01/22/13
	Has this RFP been sent to a list of vendors? (I.E. we found this RFP using our "Find RFP" service)

	Yes
	

	12 
	01/17/13
	01/23/13
	Will the list of vendors who responded to the "letter of intent" be published?


	Yes on the City Purchasing Web Site:  http://thebuyline.seattle.gov/2013/01/11/multi-city-business-license-and-tax-portal-solution-rfp-fas-3102/
	

	13 
	01/17/13
	01/23/13
	Other than the $200 million collected by 5 cities in 2011, what other revenue sources if any is expected to go through the new system? (It is important to know how much revenue the portal will be responsible for).


	As stated in the RFP, there is a desire for other taxes to be added to the portal but the initial phase of the project is the business license and Business and Occupation tax which comprises the $200 million listed in the RFP.
	

	14 
	01/17/13
	01/23/13
	Is there a consultant (or other party) who has already received an award who will play a continuing role with this project? (I.E. the selected vendor resulting from this RFP would be expected to work with - or depend on - this party for guidance/technical details/communications between stakeholders, etc.)?
	Yes, various consulting firms have assisted in the project to date.
	

	15 
	01/17/13
	
	Are you open to a portal that in and of itself is a commercial off the shelf licensed software solution or do you prefer an SAP and/or other tool based customized software development owned by the five (or more) city consortium?
	See response #4
	

	16 
	01/17/13
	01/23/13
	What is more important? A) receiving a complete commercial off the shelf licensed software product (the completed portal) that offers regular updates or B) developing a custom solution that the consortium may sublicense functionality to other entities and bear the burden of 95% of the maintenance?


	Our preference is a commercial off the shelf software as stated in the RFP.
See response #4
	

	17 
	01/17/13
	01/23/13
	How important is business tax software experience to this procurement?


	Given that the scope of this work is for business and occupation tax collection, tax software experience is important.
	

	18 
	01/17/13
	01/23/13
	Given recent legalization of marijuana in your state (I-502, Nov 7th 2012), is a vendor's prior experience collecting $millions in marijuana taxes a plus?


	The collection and distribution of licenses and taxes related to Marijuana is not local jurisdictions responsibility.


	

	19 
	01/17/13
	01/23/13
	“The proposed solution will provide the ability to interface with the Systems of Record (SOR) to transfer information between the portal and the SORs for each participating government agencies (cities, Department of Revenue)”. [From "Mandatory requirements" section of attachment #8 - Functional Requirements]. By initially populating the portal with basic BL account data the portal can function independently from the legacy BT systems in the event of loss of connectivity.  Is initial data population of all account information from each city participant desirable? 


	Please see the requirements attachments 8 through 11.


	

	20 
	01/17/13
	01/23/13
	Is prompt implementation a priority? (Given the large list of requirements, have you considered prioritization at the level of individual functionality? 
	Having business license registration and the collection of Business and Occupation tax is a priority by Q2 2014.  
Vendor is responsible for preparing implementation strategy (see Attachment 16 Management Response).


	

	21 
	01/17/13
	01/23/13
	Are you willing to prioritize desired functionality so that the most beneficial functions are promptly implemented?


	If vendors do not feel they cannot address all functionality in implementation then the vendor should address in an implementation strategy (see Attachment 16 Management Response).


	

	22 
	01/17/13
	01/23/13
	Have the consequences of one city (a new one who joins the portal, for example) requiring extensive customization cost for limited benefit (such as the ability to renew their "one dance hall" via the portal), been addressed? 


	The benefit of implementing for the five participating cities is that 90% of the local Business and Occupation tax collected is through these five cities and these five cities are closely aligned in processes, data and procedures (See Attachment 2 and 3 Feasibility Report and Appendices) so the risk of any of the additional 35 cities who could join in the future being different from the five cities is very low.  


	

	23 
	01/17/13
	01/23/13
	Do we know if the existing BL software (SOR) vendors are willing and/or able to provide APIs or web services to communicate with the portal vendor? [I.E. can the BL vendors push out data to the portal]? 
What happens if one vendor becomes unwilling or their interface is unable to function?


	Half of the existing BL software was built in house and the other half is either provide by the State of Washington Department of Revenue or done manually.  The city systems are able to work with the vendor to provide API’s or web services; we are working on a similar agreement with the Department of Revenue.


	

	24 
	01/17/13
	01/23/13
	How much time do the five cities expect will be required to obtain integration tools from BT software (SOR) providers to pull/push required data from their legacy systems? Has this been determined?


	The project is currently working with the five cities to obtain this information but we do not have a final schedule yet. We ask vendors for this in the recommended implementation planning management response (See Attachment 16 Management Response.
	

	25 
	01/17/13
	01/23/13
	If the SOR vendors are unwilling to create such APIs, are you willing to pay the very high cost of independently creating such APIs via reverse engineering? (for each new city at their individual base terminal cost, plus costs for unique requirements)?


	Majority of backend systems are built in-house and cities have IT staff to create the APIs (see Attachment 5 Technical Requirements report), we are asking the vendor to propose an integration strategy to address this specific concern.
	

	26 
	01/17/13
	01/23/13
	Have you considered the impact on the portal of 3rd party vendor software changes at one or more city legacy BT systems? (Going out of business, nonsupport of obsolete versions, upgrades etc.)


	As stated in Attachment 5 Technical Requirements report, most of the systems are built in house and will be not be at risk for major changes during this project.  The integration with the Washington State Department of Revenue is currently in discussion with staff.


	

	27 
	01/17/13
	01/23/13
	How will staff ensure that decisions are made in a timely fashion (considering each may impact 5 jurisdictions)? 


	The portal project operates under a Steering Committee and will continue to do so during the course of this project. Vendor should recommend an appropriate response period to ensure timely completion to the project which the cities should response to question or issues.
	

	28 
	01/17/13
	01/23/13
	Who will decide whether functionality desired by one city (which may affect only one account) is cost beneficial? 
	The five cities participating in this project are aligned in their functionality, data and processes and are committed to the same functionality for the cities with the exceptions being configured workflow and processes as there are some differences.  Please review Attachment 1, 4, 5 and 7. 
	

	29 
	01/17/13
	01/23/13
	Would this cost be paid by the one city or divided amongst the portal members?


	Please refer to Attachment 1 – Memorandum of Understanding for the specific funding agreement.
	

	30 
	01/17/13
	01/23/13
	Are you open to adding one city at a time to the portal? I.E. a proposal based on per city deployment with payment tendered subsequent to each city going live?
	In the RFP we are asking proposers to provide us with recommendations for implementation.  Please read Attachment 16 – Management Response (section 9)


	

	31 
	01/17/13
	01/23/13
	As part of a proposal, may a vendor quote an optional per terminal cost for BT functionality with the highest rated business licensing solution? Such an option would include required interfaces in lieu of creating interfaces to current BL software providers? (This option would replace the SOR BT software at all cities using the portal).


	The five cities have no interest in replacing existing back-end systems of record as part of this project. 
	

	32 
	01/17/13
	01/23/13
	Are consultants who have already worked on project specifications allowed to compete in this procurement?
	Pending
	

	33 
	01/17/13
	01/23/13
	Do you plan to utilize one lockbox vendor to facilitate payment processing? (some cities do use lockbox per documentation)


	No, cities that continue to use a lockbox will retain their independent lockbox provider.  Tax Returns and payments processed through the Portal will not go to through the City’s Lockbox.  Only paper returns submitted manually will go to a Lockbox for processing.
	

	34 
	01/17/13
	01/23/13
	Do you desire to transfer images (scanned checks/forms) derived from lockbox processing to the portal?
	See Question 33.
	

	35 
	01/17/13
	01/23/13
	Assuming that all payments are routed to one merchant or bank account, who will be responsible for periodic dispersal to different cities?
	The vendor is responsible for daily dispersal to the different cities or direct settlement in each city’s bank account dependent on the requirement of the participating city.


	

	36 
	01/17/13
	01/23/13
	Given the reality of merchant fees will any dispersing participant receive a small cut of the proceeds for payment processing?


	The payment processor should negotiate a reasonable convenience fees that would cover fees to make the Portal attractive to businesses. 
	

	37 
	01/17/13
	01/23/13
	If you intend to require 100% of a staff members time dedicated to your project, should we expect the same commitment from city staff?


	Please refer to Attachment 16 Management Response – we are asking vendors to provide recommendations.
	

	38 
	01/17/13
	01/23/13
	What interface requirements are desired (if any) to internal 3rd party city software (GL, permitting)?


	No interfaces to internal 3rd party city software has been identified other than the systems of record and the payment systems.


	

	39 
	01/17/13
	01/23/13
	Is one or are twelve cds required? “The City also requests one (12) CDs or USB drives containing the vendor’s entire response.”


	We would like 12 CD’s or USB containing the entire vendor response.

	

	40 
	01/17/13
	01/23/13
	Solicitation Schedule

Deadline for Questions

February 1, 2013 @ 2:00 p.m.

Does the City have a publish date for answers to questions? There are only 7 business days between the deadline for questions and the due date for proposals.
	No.  See response #1
	

	41 
	01/17/13
	01/23/13
	Will all participants receive a copy of all questions and the City’s answers?


	The City will attempt to notify the participants when an addendum is issued, however the City cannot guarantee email service, therefore it is up to the Vendor to obtain the Addendum from the City’s Purchasing web site:  http://thebuyline.seattle.gov/2013/01/11/multi-city-business-license-and-tax-portal-solution-rfp-fas-3102/
	

	42 
	01/17/13
	01/23/13
	Index of Attachments

8 Functional Requirements Workbook

9 Technical Requirements Workbook 

10 Payment Requirements

11 Security Requirements

Does the City intend for the proposal responses to be provided in Excel, particularly with regard to Attachments 8, 9, 10, and 11?
	The City would prefer the responses in Excel.
	

	43 
	01/17/13
	01/23/13
	Index of Attachments

8 Functional Requirements Workbook

9 Technical Requirements Workbook 

10 Payment Requirements

11 Security Requirements

Is it acceptable to provide full descriptive responses to each requirement in a separate document that will be referenced from the Excel file?
	Yes
	

	44 
	01/17/13
	
	Functional, Technical, Payment and Security Requirements

The Tax Portal requires a single payment processor to accept payments for multiple cities and interfaces with each city’s back-end treasury systems. Vendors should refer to the mandatory requirements in Section 6; in addition, the vendor must demonstrate compliance with:

· Payment Card Industry (PCI) standards.

· Electronic Fund Transfer Act (EFTA)

· Payment Application Best Practices (PABP)

Is it sufficient to have a 3rd party payment processor and payment gateway that is PCI, EFTA, and PABP compliant?
	Pending
	

	45 
	01/17/13
	01/24/13
	Attachment 9, Other Technical Requirements

#360 The proposed solution will provide the ability to support multiple languages at the general information level such as:
English
Korean
Mandarin
Russian
Spanish
Somali
Vietnamese

Will the successful vendor be responsible for translating content to the languages stated (Korean, Mandarin, Russian, Spanish, Somali, Vietnamese) as part of this RFP, or is the requirement to be able to support the languages but the translation is a separate effort?
	There is no separate translation effort for this requirement.  The City and Vendor will work together on the actual translation – the requirement is that the proposed system be able to support multiple languages.
	

	46 
	01/17/13
	01/23/13
	Attachment 9, Other Technical Requirements

#360 The proposed solution will provide the ability to support multiple languages at the general information level such as:
English
Korean
Mandarin
Russian
Spanish
Somali
Vietnamese

Will the knowledge base content need to be provided in multiple languages under this RFP?
	The knowledge base content will only be required to be translated if it falls under the general information content.
	

	47 
	01/17/13
	01/23/13
	Attachment 9, Other Technical Requirements

#312 The proposed solution will provide the ability for city personnel to add notes or documentation to a business record.

Should notes added by City personnel be visible to the taxpayer/business owner?

	The requirement is for the ability to add notes - the successful vendor will work with the cities to further design the requirement and the viewing levels.
	

	48 
	01/17/13
	01/23/13
	Attachment 9, Other Technical Requirements

#356 The proposed solution will provide the ability to minimize vertical scrolling.

Does the City prefer a design that seeks to keep all the information onscreen “above the fold”?
	This would be a preference but it also is a design decision which will be part of the implementation project. The requirement is to provide the ability to minimize the vertical scrolling.
	

	49 
	01/17/13
	01/24/13
	Costing.

Will the city consider separately documented contract options that could yield cost savings or additional benefits?
	In the Cost proposals (Attachment 17 & 18) a vendor may document any assumptions which would yield cost savings or additional benefits.  
	

	50 
	01/17/13
	
	On the minimum qualifications you stated that :"The vendors project manager must have had prior experience implementing the proposed solution to a government agency similar in size to the City of Seattle". Does that mean that this proposed solution is a current product on the market and is being used by other government entities? Since the drawing says this is a conceptual picture it leads me to believe that this product needs to be developed or customized to a large extent to meet this solution.
	Pending
	

	51 
	01/17/13
	01/23/13
	Does the City currently have the budget approved for this project?
	Yes
	

	52 
	01/17/13
	01/23/13
	Requirement number 340 states that “The proposed solution will provide the ability to use a standard recognized protocol to secure the communication channel (for example, Secure Socket Layer (SSL)) using TLS 1.1 or higher.” Since the only browser that supports TLS 1.1 is Mobile Safari, are customers restricted to using iPhones or iPads? This appears to be in conflict with Requirement number 354 which requires multiple device and operating system support. Which is the actual requirement? 
	These requirements are in tandem.  The City wanted to pull out the mobile requirement for Safari separately.
	

	53 
	01/17/13
	01/23/13
	Requirement number 375 states that “the proposed solution will provide the ability to provide 24 x 7 X 365 availability of the system but may not include the same time availability for all services with the system. Can you explain? What services are not required to be 24 x 7 x 365?


	The cities are asking for 24x7x365 for most of the portal services.  Anything that requires direct interaction with city staff (web chat, email, etc) may not be required to be 24x7x365 given city hours and holidays.
See SLA – Attachment 23
	

	54 
	01/17/13
	01/23/13
	Requirement number 540 requests the respondent to “Describe the vendor's client operational service request model; e.g., sharing estimated response time, use of tracking indicators, escalation steps).” Can you provide your definition of a “client operational service request model” and its intended use?


	For example, if we need to initiate a service request, how do we contact you to do so?  After that contact is made, what steps are taken on your side to understand the issue, identify the problem, provide resolution, communicate throughout and ensure we are satisfied with the solution?  Please also describe your escalation process.  Please also describe your normal service level commitments associated with service requests.
	

	55 
	01/17/13
	01/24/13
	Requirement 542 requests the respondent to “Describe the documentation and control of policies and their accessibility to employees and customers.”  Please document the policies to which you are referring and would like described.


	Security policies – how are they documented and who has access to them particularly as they apply to the system.
	

	56 
	01/17/13
	01/24/13
	Requirement 554 requests the respondent to “Describe how remote user support is handled, e.g., use of 3rd party tool, disabling by user, enabled only when necessary.” Given that the portal is intended to run in a web-based environment, can you describe how this requirement applies?
	If we are having an issue that requires you to provide user support, how is that handled?  Something like WebEx?  How would sessions like that be administered and managed?
	

	57 
	01/17/13
	01/24/13
	Requirement 561 asks “Which industry-standard certifications (e.g., BITS, Common Criteria/EAL) have certified the application?” What is the intent of this question given that BITS is intended for financial services and for the common criteria/EAL, to what level are you requiring?


	It’s more of an open-ended inquiry
	

	58 
	01/17/13
	01/24/13
	Requirement 564 asks “Is the application compliant with the X.509 certificate standard?” Since PKI is specified, what is the rationale for X.509? Is this a different requirement as requirement number 480?


	You can be compliant with both.
	

	59 
	01/17/13
	01/24/13
	Requirement 565 asks “Is the application compliant with the PCKS11 key distribution standard?”  Given that this standard refers to Smart Cards, is there an expectation that Smart Cards will be supported?


	Not necessarily though it would be useful to know if smartcards are supported.
	

	60 
	01/17/13
	01/24/13
	Requirement 577 asks to “Describe the application's fire wall capabilities.” Since firewalls are typically separate devices and Requirement 475 includes “Operate boundary or perimeter firewalls on a platform specifically dedicated to firewalls" can you clarify which is the actual requirement?


	Requirement 475 is not mandatory.  Given that, what are the applications’ firewall capabilities?
	

	61 
	01/17/13
	01/24/13
	Requirement 606 asks to “Describe the solution's compliance with required messaging format(s).” Could you document which messaging format is required?
	We are seeking to determine if you adhere to a standard messaging format – something like XML Schema, etc.
	

	62 
	01/17/13
	01/24/13
	Requirement 553 asks to “Describe how support activities can be traced to the specific individuals performing them.” Is this different than requirements 392 and 393?
	Logs typically track activity – in this case changes made by users to the items noted in 392 and 393.  553 speaks more to transaction logging that would be inclusive of the above.
	

	63 
	01/17/13
	01/24/13
	Requirement 556 asks to “Describe approach to visibility into security vulnerability data, as it applies to the solution.” Is this different than requirement 396?


	They overlap where 396 speaks to the ability and 556 asks for a description.
	

	64 
	01/17/13
	01/24/13
	Requirement 568 asks to “Describe the application's password control management; e.g., timeout, complexity, reuse.” Is this different than requirements #341, 342, 343, 344, 345, 346, 348, 349, 350, 351, 352, 353.


	The requirements in the 3xx range speak to ability, 568 asks for a description.
	

	65 
	01/17/13
	01/24/13
	Requirement 570 asks “Are passwords stored in encrypted format?” Is this different than of requirement 342?


	yes
	

	66 
	01/17/13
	01/24/13
	Requirement 572 asks “Can the application enforce complex passwords?” Is this a different than requirements 342 and 350 and can you define “complex passwords?”


	They are different requirements.  Complex passwords are at least 8 characters long, contain at least 1 lower case character, 1 upper case character, 1 numeric character and 1 symbolic character.
	

	67 
	01/17/13
	01/24/13
	Requirement 573 asks to “Describe the application's user account lifecycle management; e.g., automatically disabling unused accounts.” Is this different than requirements 350, 352 and 353?


	573 speaks to unused account de-provisioning.  The others speak to password policy and administration.
	

	68 
	01/17/13
	01/24/13
	Requirement 574 asks to “Describe the application's handling of user session inactivity, e.g., automatically logs off user.” Is this different than requirement 352?


	Yes
	

	69 
	01/17/13
	01/24/13
	Requirement 575 asks to “Describe the user provisioning function; e.g., delegated administration capability.” Is this different than requirements 253 and associated requirements?


	Yes – 575 speaks to how and by whom user provisioning is done.  253 et al asks if a business owner can create accounts.
	

	70 
	01/17/13
	01/24/13
	Requirement 576 asks to “Describe the application's access model and role management function.” Is this different than Requirements 255 and associated requirements?


	Yes – 576 asks if users are assigned to roles and roles are given permissions.  255 et. al speaks to user provisioning.
	

	71 
	01/17/13
	01/24/13
	Requirement 578 asks to “Describe the virus & spyware detection and elimination solution; e.g., integrated on the software.” Is this different than requirements 398, 399, 401 and 402?


	398/399 speaks to OWASP minimums. 401/402 speaks to compatibility with standard anti-malware environments.  578 asks about virus and spyware detection methods that are used.
	

	72 
	01/17/13
	01/24/13
	Requirement 579 asks “Network Peer Entity Authentication: Do both users and processes identify and authenticate themselves prior to the exchange of data?” Is this different than requirements 467 and associated requirements?


	They are related but 467 says that a trusted connection must be used.  579 asks about what occurs on both sides for identity and authentication.
	

	73 
	01/17/13
	01/24/13
	Requirement 581 asks to “Describe the solution's capability for high-availability.” Is this different than requirement 390?


	They could be related but are different.  581 speak to high availability capability.  390 talks about failover ability.
	

	74 
	01/17/13
	01/24/13
	Requirement 582 asks to “Describe the solution's capability to sync/replicate to a remote site.” Is this different than requirements 388 and 389?


	They are completely different requirements.  388/389 talk about physical backups.  582 talks about data replication.
	

	75 
	01/17/13
	01/24/13
	Requirement 583 asks to “Describe the solution's built-in backup function.” Is this different than requirement 387?


	They are different.  387 talks about “what” gets backed up.  583 talks about the backup solution used.
	

	76 
	01/17/13
	01/24/13
	Requirement 586 asks to “Describe the solution's alerting capability; e.g., via email or snmp trap.” Is this different than requirements 325, 326 and 327?


	They are different.  325/326/327 speaks to what triggers alerts and how they are reviewed.  586 asks for a description of the alerting process and methods.
	

	77 
	01/17/13
	01/24/13
	Requirement 587 asks to “Describe the application’s logging of READ access activity.” Is this different than requirement 338?


	They are different.  338 specifies that those functions need role restrictions.  587 talks about specific logging of read access activity.
	

	78 
	01/17/13
	01/24/13
	Requirement 588 asks to “Describe the application’s logging of WRITE access activity.” Is this different than requirement 338?


	Pending
	

	79 
	01/17/13
	01/24/13
	Requirement 589 asks to “Describe the application’s logging of MODIFY access activity.” Is this different than requirement 338?


	Pending
	

	80 
	01/17/13
	01/24/13
	Requirement 591 asks to “Describe the application's handling of activity logs, e.g., rotate and archive.”  Is this different than requirement 394?


	Pending
	

	81 
	01/17/13
	
	Requirement 594 asks to “Describe the solution's control of audit and log files; e.g., from unauthorized alteration from system users and/or by the vendor support staff.”  Is this different than requirement 395?


	Pending
	

	82 
	01/17/13
	
	Requirement 604 asks to “Describe the application's use of encrypted activity logs.” Is this different than requirement 395?


	Pending
	

	83 
	01/17/13
	
	Requirement 597 “Describe the application's capability to manage digital transaction signatures.”  Page 11 of Attachment 5 Technical Requirements Report specifies:  "Digital Signatures—Rather than using Digital Signatures, the Portal will use a combination of Authentication, Disclaimers, and Log Reports" as also expressed in Requirement #400. Which is the correct requirement? 


	Pending
	

	84 
	01/17/13
	
	Requirement 598 asks to “Describe the application's capability to utilize an external certificate authority.” Page 11 of Attachment 5 Technical Requirements Report specifies:  "Digital Signatures—Rather than using Digital Signatures, the Portal will use a combination of Authentication, Disclaimers, and Log Reports” as also expressed in Requirement #400. Which is the correct requirement?

	Pending
	

	85 
	01/17/13
	01/23/13
	There are a number of requirements that appear to be missing. Are there requirements for the following numbers:  001-096, 099-101, 115-116, 120, 122, 128, 137-139, 143, 147-148, 153-155, 161, 167, 175-176, 178, 180-181, 186-187, 191-193, 195-196, 200, 204-205, 208, 211-213, 226-227, 230-231, 233-234, 237-238, 241, 245, 250, 254, 262-263, 265, 272, 288-295, 298-299, 301, 303, 310, 314, 328-329, 336, 339, 347, 364-371, 373-374, 379-380, 382-383, 412, 435, 441-442, 481, 483, 488, 495-496, 505, 511?


	There are no requirements missing – this is the final list of requirements.  The Requirement ID number is an internal tracking number for the City.
	

	86 
	01/23/13
	01/24/13
	The minimum qualifications require at least five years experience providing tax solutions similar in scope.  As the solicitation calls for a licensing and tax solution, would the City be willing to amend the qualification to “at least five years experience providing business licensing or tax solutions similar in scope”?  For context, our subcontractor has an established licensing COTS product with a more recent tax component built into the solution.  We believe that our proposal would be of immense value to the cities but the requirement, as originally worded, potentially precludes us from submitting a proposal.

	Yes, we will amend the minimum requirement to read “at least five years experience providing business licensing or tax solutions similar in scope”?  For context, our subcontractor has an established licensing COTS product with a more recent tax component built into the solution.”


	

	87 
	01/23/13
	01/24/13
	Does the prime need to be able to meet the minimum qualifications or would the qualifications of the subcontractor be acceptable?
	The prime is ultimately responsible, and with the combined experience the qualifications of the subcontractor are acceptable.
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